



DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL HEALTH

hope. recovery. wellbeing.

LISA H. WONG, Psy.D.
Director

Curley L. Bonds, M.D.
Chief Medical Officer

Rimmi Hundal, M.A.
Chief Deputy Director

November 6, 2024

Dear Prospective Applicant:

REVISING THE REQUEST FOR STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS FOR STUDENT PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM (BID NO. DMH051220B1)

ADDENDUM NUMBER FOUR (4)

The Los Angeles County Department of Mental Health (DMH) is issuing Addendum Number Four to the Request for Statement of Qualification (RFSQ) for Student Professional Development Program (SPDP) released on May 12, 2020 (BID No. DMH051220B1).

Pursuant to the RFSQ, Section 1.8 County Rights and Responsibilities, DMH has the right to amend the RFSQ by written addendum. This Addendum Number Four is being issued to make modifications to the RFSQ to reflect recent policy and contract boilerplate changes dated 5/1/2024 and 10/2/2023 and, specifically, to change the term "Contractor" to "Academic Institution".

The following revisions are being made to the RFSQ:

- 1) RFSQ for SPDP is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the attached.
- 2) RFSQ Appendix H – Sample Master Agreement Private University is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the attached Appendix A – Sample Master Agreement - Private Entity.
- 3) RFSQ Appendix H – Sample Master Agreement Public University is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the attached Appendix A – Sample Master Agreement - Public Entity.
- 4) RFSQ Appendices A-J are deleted in their entirety and replaced with the attached RFSQ Appendices B, C and D.

RFSQ FOR STUDENT PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM

RFSQ Bid NO. DMH051220B1

Page 2

- 5) RFSQ Appendix H – MA Exhibits A-K are deleted in their entirety and replaced with the SPDP - MA - Exhibits A-J.

Except for the revisions contained in this Addendum Number Four, there are no other revisions to the RFSQ. All other terms and conditions of the RFSQ remain in full force and effect.

Thank you for your interest in contracting with the County of Los Angeles.

Sincerely,

IRVIN PADILLA JAIMES

Irvin Padilla Jaimes
Contract Development and Administration Division

c: Debbie Innes-Gomberg, Ph.D.
Jeff Gorsuch, Psy.D.
Stella Krikorian
Otilia Holguin
Raymond Chow

Attachments (5)